
CITY OF ROCKVILLE 

P.O. BOX 93       ROCKVILLE, MN 56369 
 
 

 
Planning/Zoning Commission Meeting 
Tuesday, October 6, 2020 - 6:00 p.m. 

City Hall - 229 Broadway Street East 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
 

1. Roll Call 

2. Additions/Approval of Agenda       

3. Approval of September 1, 2020 Planning Commission Minutes    

4. Public Hearing – Side Yard Variance, 25788 Lake Road 

5. Building Permits – September 2020    

6. Other Business 

a) Next Planning Commission Meeting Monday, November 2, 2020 

7. Adjourn 

 
 
 

 
 

* This agenda has been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the Rockville 
City Planning Commission.  This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change. 



MINUTES OF THE CITY OF ROCKVILLE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
Tuesday, September 1, 2020, 6:00 p.m. – Rockville City Hall 

Item 1) Roll Call 

The meeting was called to order by Chair Bill Becker at 6:03 p.m.  Roll call was taken and the following 
members were present: Bill Becker, Brian Herberg, Luke Greiner, and Chad Schmitt.  Absent: Cory Schreifels. 
Staff present: City Administrator, Martin Bode.  Others present: none. 
 
Item 2) Approval of Agenda 

Motion by Herberg, second by Schmitt, to approve the agenda as presented.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Item 3) Approval of July 7, 2020 Meeting Minutes 

Motion by Herberg, second by Schmitt, to approve the July 7, 2020 meeting minutes as presented.  
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Item 4) Qualified Minor Subdivision – Jesse Johnson  

Chairman Becker introduced and reviewed the following Qualified Minor Subdivision application for Jesse 
Johnson with Planning Commission.  

Staff Report 
Re:  Qualified Minor Subdivision 
        Parcel I.D. No. 76.41650.0100 - Section 29, Township 123, Range 029 
Owner: Jesse L. Johnson 
Property Address: 21956 123rd Avenue 
Request: Qualified Minor Subdivision to subdivide 2.00 +/- acre from 103.39-acre parcel. 
Relevant Information: 

1. This property is located in an A-40 zoning district. 
2. Total acreage is 103.39 +/- acres. 
3. Purpose of the application is to subdivide and then sell 2.00 +/- acres for building purposes. 
4. A Declaration of Restriction is required to restrict a minimum of 38 acres as non-buildable to maintain an 

A-40 zoning district. 
5. QMS does not require a public hearing but does require Planning Commission and Council approval. 

Recommendation: 
Consider approval with Declaration of Restriction. 
-- 

Planning Commission held a brief discussion.   

Motion by Herberg, second by Greiner, to approve the Qualified Minor Subdivision application for Jesse 
L. Johnson with a Declaration of Restriction as presented.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Item 5) Building Permits – July and August 2020 

The July and August 2020 building permit reports were reviewed by the Planning Commission members. 
 
Item 6) Other Business 

a. Next meeting scheduled for Tuesday, October 6, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. 
It was noted that November’s meeting will be held on Monday, November 2, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. 

 
Item 9) Adjournment 

Motion by Herberg, second by Schmitt, to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried unanimously.  Meeting 
adjourned at 6:11 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Martin M. Bode 
Zoning Administrator 



STAFF REPORT 
 
 
October 6 and October 14, 2020 
 
 
Rockville Planning Commission; City Council 
 
 
Re: Variance Request by 

 Applicant: Jeremy Legatt – Infinity Homes Inc 
 Owner: Scott M. and Katie L. Kissner 
 Property Address: 25788 Lake Road, Rockville MN 
 PIN: 76.41603.0700 
 
Variance Requested:  

1. Construct and attach a garage addition to house and continue to stay 9 feet from side-
yard property line. 

Section 17 – Single Family Residential District; Subd. 6.5. 

B. Side Yard Setback. The side yard setback must be at least ten (10) feet…. 
 
Relevant Information: 

1. Property is zoned R-1,  
2. Shoreland Overlay District 
3. Recreational Development Lake-Pleasant Lake 
4. 12 Public Hearing notices were mailed out. 
5. Current principal structure with attached garage is legal non-conforming 

 
Action: 

1. Findings of Fact 

(No variance in the provisions or requirements of this Ordinance shall be authorized by the City 
Council unless it finds evidence that all five (5) Finds of Fact conditions exist) 

 
Recommendation: 

1. Deny per Section 30 Variances; Subd. 2; 
 

1: Unique Circumstances.  Zoning Administrator does not find that there are exceptional or 
extraordinary circumstances or conditions that apply to this property as to the intended use of the 
property that do not apply generally to other properties in the same zoning district. 
 
2. Necessary to Preserve reasonable use of the property. Zoning Administrator does not 
agree that the property cannot be put to a reasonable use without the variance. And that such 
variance is not necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a substantial property right 
similar to that possessed by other properties in the same district and in the same vicinity. 
 
 
Submitted by: 
Martin M. Bode 
Zoning Administrator 





































FINDING OF FACT 
SUPPORTING/DENYING A VARIANCE 

 
A variance may be granted when the applicant for the variance established that there are practical difficulties 
in complying with the zoning ordinance.  The consideration of the following criteria as defined in Minnesota 
Statutes Section 462 and Minnesota Statues Section 394.27: 
 

   Kissner – 25788 Lake Road 
 

1. Unique Circumstances. That there are exceptional or extraordinary circumstances or conditions 
applying to the property in question as to the intended use of the property that do not apply generally 
to other properties in the same zoning district. The unique circumstances did not result from the acts of 
the property owner.  Why or Why not?  

____________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________  
 

Becker  Herberg  Schreifels  Schmitt Greiner  
 

2. Necessary to Preserve reasonable use of the property. The property cannot be put to a reasonable 
use without the variance. That such variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a 
substantial property right similar to that possessed by other properties in the same 
district and in the same vicinity.  Why or Why not?       
____________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 Becker  Herberg  Schreifels  Schmitt Greiner  

3. Not merely economic. The possibility of increased financial return or economic consideration will not 
in itself be deemed sufficient to warrant a variance if a reasonable use for the property exists under this 
Ordinance’s terms. This means that cost or money savings cannot be the only reason for the variance. 
Why or Why not? 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________  
 

Becker  Herberg  Schreifels  Schmitt Greiner  
 

4. Maintains the Character of the Neighborhood. The variance will not alter the area’s essential 
character of the neighborhood.      Why or Why not?         

____________________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________  
 

Becker  Herberg  Schreifels  Schmitt Greiner  
 

5. Meets the Spirit of this Ordinance and Comprehensive Plan. The variance maintains the spirit and 
intent of this Ordinance and the Comprehensive Plan.Will the variance, if granted, maintain the essential 
character of the locality?  Why or Why not?   
____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Becker  Herberg  Schreifels  Schmitt Greiner  

IF ALL OF THE ANSWERS ARE “YES”, THE CRITERIA FOR GRANTING THE VARIANCE HAVE BEEN MET.  



Building Permits:  September 2020
Parcel # REASON ADDRESS DATE PERMIT # Valuation Permit $ Review SSC Fees

76.41741.0027 Roofing 509 Aspen Ct W 9/17/2020 2020-00092 17,080.88$    35.00$      -$        1.00$         36.00$       
76.41647.0700 Roofing 21108 Fowler Rd 9/22/2020 2020-00093 50,508.00$    35.00$      -$        1.00$         36.00$       


	2 ) Planning Commission Agenda 10.06.20
	3 ) 09.01.20 Planning Commission Minutes
	4 ) Kissner Variance Application Packet 10.06.20
	Kissner 25788 Lake Road Variance Staff Report 10.06.20
	Kissner 25788 Lake Road Variance Application 10.06.20
	Kissner 25788 Lake Road Variance Public Hearing Notice 10.06.20
	Finding of Fact Variance 25788 Lake Road 10.06.20

	5 ) Building Permits September 2020
	Sheet1


